

California Resources Agency, San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy, and Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, 2001, Common Ground from the Mountains to the Sea: Watershed and open space plan, San Gabriel and Los Angeles Rivers: 130 p.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 1999, San Gabriel River Master Plan CEWA Notice of Preparation: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, 1996-1997 Hydrologic Report: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, 1997-1998 Hydrologic Report: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, 1998-1999 Hydrologic Report: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, 1999-2000 Hydrologic Report: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, Index of Stream Gaging Stations
<http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, San Gabriel River and Montebello Forebay Water Conservation System: <http://ladpw.org>.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, 2004, San Gabriel River Watershed: <http://ladpw.org>.

Danza, J. M., 1994, Water Quality and Beneficial Use Investigation of the Los Angeles River: Prospects for Restored Beneficial Uses: MSc Thesis in Environmental Studies, California State University, Fullerton, 158 p.

EPA Victoria, 2003, Salinity, Nutrients, Sediments and Toxicants: <http://www.epa.vic.gov.au>

Haseqawa, S., 2003, Risk Assessment of Point and Non-point Source Pollution on Water Resources Along the Santa Ana River: MSc Thesis in Environmental Studies, California State University, Fullerton, 57 p.

Hem, J. D., 1985, Study and Interpretation of Chemical Characteristics of Natural Water, third edition: United States Geological Survey, Water-Supply Paper 2254, 263 p.

Hoffman Jr., E., 1996, Using the Watershed Approach as an Integrated Management Tool for Improved Water Quality: MSc Project in Environmental Studies, California State University, Fullerton.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Weather Service, 2002, Los Angeles CA Regional Temperature and Precipitation Table: <http://www.wrh.noaa.gov>.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Tropical Atmosphere Ocean Project, 2004, Definitions of El Nino, La Nina and ENSO: <http://www.pmel.noaa.gov>.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Tropical Atmosphere Ocean Project, 2004, What is an El Nino? US Department of Commerce: <http://www.pmel.noaa.gov>.

Novotny, V. and Olem, H., 1994, Water Quality Prevention Identification and Management of Diffuse Pollution: New York, Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1054 p.

Peirce, J., Weiner, R. F. and Vesilind, P. A., 1998, Environmental Pollution Control, Fourth Edition: Boston, Butterworth-Heinemann, 392 p.

Saint, P. K., Hanes, T. L., and Lloyd, W. J. 1993, Waterbodies, Wetlands and Their Beneficial Uses in the Los Angeles Region (4), Volume I: A Report Presented to L.A Regional Water Quality Control Board, 188 p.

San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority; 2000, Legislation: <http://www.wqa.com>.

San Gabriel Mountains Regional Conservancy, July 2000, Reconnecting the San Gabriel Valley: A Planning Approach for the Creation of Interconnected Urban Wildlife Corridor Networks.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, 2003, Air Quality Management Quality Plan: <http://www.aqmd.gov>.

Southern California Coastal Water Research Project, 2002, SCCWRP 2002-2003 Research Plan: <http://www.sccwrp.org>.

State of California. Coastal Conservancy, 2001, Southern California Wetlands: <http://www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov>

State of California, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, 2002, Calwater – A Standardized Set of Watersheds, Scale 1:1,000,000: <http://frap.cdf.ca.gov>, Map ID CALW22.

State of California, Department of Water Resources, 2004, Water Quality Data – Water Data Library: <http://wdl.water.ca.gov>.

State of California, Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, 2004, Regional Programs – Watershed Management: <http://www.swrcb.ca.gov>.

State of California, Regional Water Quality Control Board, 2004, Total Maximum Daily Load by Pollutants: http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb4/html/meetings/tmdl/tmdl_pollutant.html

State of California, The Resources Agency, 2004, San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles, Rivers and Mountains Conservancy Territory Map: <http://www.rmc.ca.gov>.

State of California, State Water Resources Control Board, 2003, San Gabriel River TMDL Goals: <http://www.swrcb.ca.gov>.

Stetson Engineers Inc, November 1991, First Annual Five-Year Water Quality and Supply Plan, Review Draft, Main San Gabriel Basin Water Master.

TMDLS.NET, 2004, United States Code, Title 33, Navigation and Navigable Waters:
<http://www.tmdls.net>.

United States Army Corps of Engineers, Los Angeles District, Reservoir Regulation Section, 2002, Whittier Narrows Dam: <http://www.spl.usace.army.mil>.

United States Environmental Protection Agency, 2002, National Recommended Water Quality Criteria: <http://www.epa.gov>.

United States Environmental Protection Agency, 2003, Polluted Runoff (Nonpoint Source Pollution): <http://www.epa.gov>.

United States Environmental Protection Agency, 2004, Surf Your Watershed - San Gabriel Watershed: <http://cfpub.epa.gov>.

United States Geological Survey, 2003, Southern California Geology, Southern California Aerial Mapping Project, SCAMP: <http://scamp.wr.usgs.gov>.

United States Geological Survey, 2004, Daily Stream Flow Statistics for California: <http://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov>.

United States Geological Survey, 2004, Monthly Stream Flow Statistics for California: <http://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov>.

United States House of Representatives, March 23, 2000, San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Initiative: Documents and Report 106-545.

Western Regional Climate Center, 2004, Southern California Climate Summaries: <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu>.

Zhu, L., 2002, Deformation in the lower crust and downward extent of the San Andreas Fault as revealed by teleseismic waveforms: *Earth, Planets, and Space*, Vol. 54, No. 11, pp. 1005-1010.